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Jeff Fenton

From: Jeff Fenton

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 3:46 PM

To: Fawn Fenton

Cc: Terry M. Huff

Subject: RE: Selling our Home and my Personal Property, while Remaining here in Nashville
Fawn,

If you prefer, | am agreeable with pursing a collaborative divorce simultaneously with Sandy, while splitting the sale
proceeds equally, to each payoff our respective debts. That would ultimately accomplish your goals, as well as mine.
Solving the sale of our house, the execution of a divorce, my future alimony/support (with which for me to rent another
place to live, while hopefully pursuing some vocational training), and ensure that you receive an equal portion of the
sale proceeds, towards paying off your debts.

| actually would prefer this route, which | believe can be very easily and affordably continued. | would like a NEUTRAL
THIRD-PARTY to write-up our MDA, simply in all fairness to us both, while keeping our costs as low as possible.
Otherwise we will both need our own counsel, to ensure that the MDA is equally fair to us both.

| believe that there are some attorneys, who just perform simple divorces, where both parties are agreeable to the
terms, for a very low fee. (I remember paying only around $1,000 for my last divorce in Nashville, but that was 15 years
ago. Still that is a LOT cheaper route!) What did it cost for you and Kris to get divorced? How did you two facilitate it?
You both jointly owned the condo... how did that legally work out?

Please let me know your thoughts.

Thanks!

JEFF FENTON

METICUL.OUS.TECH
(615) 837-1300 OFFICE
(615) 837-1301 MOBILE
(615) 837-1302 Fax

TECHNICAL CONSULTING, SERVICES, AND SOLUTIONS,
WHEN IT'S WORTH DOING RIGHT THE FIRST TIME!

SUBMIT OR RESPOND TO A SUPPORT TICKET HERE.
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